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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 November, 2019 4:08 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: TP survey SLE444H Our Ref: TBA

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 3:54 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: TP survey SLE444H Our Ref: TBA 

 

Dear Nivitha 
 
Please refer to the attached and arrange survey. 

 
Fyi, our Insured (GBD9480T) has not reported the accident. 

 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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